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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH

Chief of Police
MEMORANDUM
TO :CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 11-09-22
VIA : PROPER CHANNELS

FROM : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : INTOXICATING BEVERAGE LICENSE RENEWALS 2022-2023
Sir,

I have reviewed the requests for Intoxicating Beverage License renewals for the listed establishments.
The following deficiencies were noted during a department conducted Liquor License compliance check
conducted on September 16, 2022, and reports taken for underage drinking during this year:

 Class A liquor license- Mt. Hope Liquors, Violas Liquors, 1776 Liquors sold alcoholic beverages
to persons under the legal drinking age. (Compliance check)

e Class BV liquor license- Aiden’s and Common Pub each had one report of under aged drinking in
the establishment.

Additional action should be considered if any of the listed establishments fail future compliance checks.

There is no know reason for denial of any of the remaining renewals provided that all Law and
Ordinances governing this practice are followed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny



